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29 October 2014

Proposal to modify the electricity supply licence Standard Licence Conditions
(SLCs) by inserting a new condition, SLC 21D

EDF Energy welcomes the opportunity to makes representations on the proposed new
standard supply licence condition 21D following the publication of the statutory
consultation on 1 October.

EDF Energy fully supports Ofgem’s proposal to introduce licence conditions that regulate
all tariffs that make environmental claims based on the supply of renewable electricity for
the domestic market. In terms of the proposed licence condition, we do not have any
substantive comments but would like to raise the following points in terms of the detailed
wording:

e The sub-paragraph numbering in 21D.2, 21.D4 and 21D.8 is incorrect

e In 21D.8 reference is made to “Fuel Mix Disclosure”, however, this term is not
currently defined in the licence or included as a defined term within SLC21D

e In21D.9 "environmental claim” is a defined term and should therefore be in a
capitalised form

e In 21D.10 the brackets need to be removed at the end of the paragraph
e In21D.11 reference to paragraph 6 should be reference to paragraph 21D.6

Should you wish to discuss any of the issues raised in our response or have any queries,
please contact Steven Eyre on 01452 653741, or myself. | confirm that this letter may be
published on Ofgem’s website.

Yours sincerely

Paul Delamare
Head of Customers Policy and Regulation

EDF Energy

40 Grosvenor Place, Victoria
London SW1X 7EN

Tel +44 (0) 20 7752 2187
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